
 

ADDENDUM  NO. 1 
RFP#1-2014/2015 Athletics Charter Bus Services 
 
Addendum for GCSC Athletics Charter Bus Services RFP#1-2014/2015 is amended in the following particulars and 
in these particulars only.  All provisions of the original documents shall remain in force, except as specifically 
modified or changed herein or by other Addenda issued by GCSC. This Addendum is hereby made part of the 
Contract Documents of the RFP. 
 
 
RESPONSE TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 
 
Question #1:  Are vendors allowed to see the submissions from last year? 

 GCSC did not issue a RFP last year for Athletics Charter Bus Services.  The last issued 
document by the college was Bid#3-2010/2011 the document can be located 
athttp://www.gulfcoast.edu/procurement/solicitations_awards/10-11.htm. The vendor 
contract that was award then has been attached since it is public information and will help 
better answer your question. 

 
Question #2:  Clarify statement from RFP, “Services & Billing unit(s) that will service contract”? 

 This statement is intended to get an idea on how the vendor will bill the college but since the 
proposal form ask for cost per mile base on a trip being a day trip or overnight the college 
will be billed accordingly to what is submitted on proposal form. 

 
Question #3:  Explain what details are required in demonstrating financial ability? 

 I would expect every firm to present information showing that their firm in financially 
sound.  We just want to be ensured that whatever firm is selected will be around financially 
to carry out the life of the contract and that the firm has to ability to pay their billings.  Most 
financial statements consist of Balance Sheets, Income and Retained Earnings, Cash Flow 
and a Consolidated Financial Statement for the last three (3) to five (5) years.       

 
Question #4:  Explain what is required for vehicle maintenance records”? 

 We would like to see the maintenance records for the transportation equipment that will be 
used for the college contract Oil changes, damages reports if transportation has been in 
accidents and any other information to ensure college of the quality and safety of equipment 
for college contract. 

 
Question #5:  Will this contract be issued to more than on firm? 

 The intent of the college is to award contract to one sole vendor but the college does reserve 
the right to award contract in portion as stated in RFP. 

 
Question #6:  Are sub-contractors required to meet the same standards? 



 

 RFP#1-2014/2015 Athletics 
Charter Bus Services defines the requirements and standards for all vendors and 
subcontractors used to meet the needs of college.  Yes if a subcontractor is being used for a 
portion of a firms proposal than the subcontractor is required to provide all information in 
RFP. 

 
Question #7:  Is cost per mile the only acceptable method of cost?   The Industry calculates trips by the day and 
hour especially short trips.  

 Please show cost as per the proposal form, cost per mile.  The intent of the proposal form is 
to establish cost for a day trip, which would probably be considered a short trip.  The long 
trip will be considered overnight where the team (s) will stay on night.  Maintenance 
charges, service fees, gas, downtime, driver wages etc will all have to be a part of that cost.  
In an effort to measure, each proposer cost if everyone submits cost the same than we know 
what we will be paying per mile on every trip.  It also allows the college to budget if only 
student organization need to secure transportation services through this contract. 

 
Question #8:  What is expect in a Management capability (with illustrations) statement? 

 I do not know where the question about Management capability derive from but the RFP 
clearly states on the Evaluation Form, page 10 the areas the college will be measuring and 
the point ranges for each group.  The intent of the entire RFP is to establish that the vendor 
can meet the needs of the college entirely, perform all the necessary tasks with the high 
quality of equipment to get our students safely to and from events.  Ensure the DBOT that 
we are paying a fair price for services being provided.  The answer can be provided in the 
Approach and Understanding, which allows each vendor the opportunity to provide 
information to the college on you all, can meet our needs that is why this is a proposal and 
not a bid. 

 
The correct name and title to appear on proposals should be RFP #1-2014/2015 Athletics Charter Bus 
Services. 
 
February 23, 2015 at 4:00PM was the last date and time vendor can submit questions on this project.  All vendors 
are responsible for receiving and reading Addendums on project.  All Addendums will be post at 
gulfcoast.edu/procurement. 
 
Fred Brown, Procurement Director 
 
 
      

Signature 
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